
 AGENDA 
 
 Glasgow Virginia 
 Town Council Meeting 
 
 7:00pm Tuesday August 11th, 2020 

 Meeting called by Mayor Malcolm “Shane” Watts 
  

1. Work Session at 6:00pm 
A. N/A 
 

2. Call to Order – called by Mayor Malcolm “Shane” Watts for Regular Called Meeting at 7:00 PM 
A. To join please click on the link below or go to Zoom and join the meeting ID: 917 2459 8243 
https://zoom.us/j/91724598243  

 
3. Proclamations 

A.  N/A 
 

4. Presentations 
A. Jim Jones – Natural Bridge State Park 
 

5. Public Hearing  
A.  N/A 

  
6. Review of Minutes 

A. Regular Council Meeting June 9th, 2020 
B. Regular Council Meeting July 14th, 2020 
 
Reports and Updates 
 

7. Committee/ Commission/ Staff Reports 
A. Police Report  
B. Community Development Committee 

i. Rockin’ the Gorge  
C. Farmer’s Market  
D. Public Works & Utilities  

i. CARES Renovations in Town Hall 
ii. Bar Screen Update 
iii. Septic Station Electronic Gate Lock 

E. Treasurer Report 
i. Bills over $500 
ii. Delinquent Taxes TACS (tax sale and admin fee) 

F. Planning Commission 
i. Reviewed Inoperative Vehicle Ordinance  

G. Town Manager Report  
i. Charter Review Committee 

 
8. Old Business Updates 

A. VDOT Multi-Purpose Trail 
B. Surplus of old Sewer Vac Truck 



 AGENDA 
 
 Glasgow Virginia 
 Town Council Meeting 
 
 7:00pm Tuesday August 11th, 2020 

 Meeting called by Mayor Malcolm “Shane” Watts 
  

 
9. Public Comment Period.  Comments limited to no longer than 3 minutes per person up to 30 

minutes total for the period. 
 

All Speakers are asked to identify themselves for the record prior to speaking, and are asked to 
address their comments to Council.  This portion of the meeting is for the public to make 
comments, raise concerns, or address items to Council about specific items on the agenda for 
Council consideration.  Council uses this time to hear from the public, but typically will not 
respond, but rather take the matter under advisement for later in the meeting, or future meetings. 

 
 

Actions Items 
 

10. Old Business 
A. N/A 

 
11. New Business 

A.  Chris Wheeler Softball Tournament Fees 
B.  USDA-RD Search Grant Resolution 
C.  Request to Waive Tap Fee Connections for New Construction  

   
12. Adjournment   

 
 



                          
                    TOWN OF 
          GLASGOW VIRGINIA                               

 

 
PO Box 326 - 1100 Blue Ridge Road - Glasgow, Virginia 24555  

Phone: (540) 258-2246  Fax: (540) 258-1325  Website: http://www.glasgowvirginia.org 

 
 

Public Comment Guidelines 
 

 
 
How and What -A sign-in sheet will be placed near the Council Room door for citizens who wish to speak 
during Public Comment.  Comments may only be on items specifically on the agenda.  Other issues or concerns 
should be addressed with the appropriate Town Staff during Town Hall business hours.  Citizens should list 
their name, address, and topic to be addressed.  After all speakers who signed up have spoken, anyone else 
interested in speaking will be given the opportunity to speak on items specifically on the agenda before ending 
the public comment period. 
 
Amount of Time -Speakers are limited to three minutes and a maximum of two (2) items and or topics.  The 
second topic must be addressed after all other speakers have finished.  There is a maximum time limit of 30 
minutes allocated to Public Comment in any one meeting.  If the number of individuals on the sign-up sheet 
would exceed the allotted 30-minute time-frame, the Mayor or Town Manager has the latitude to place a shorter 
limit on individuals.  The Mayor or Town Manager has the latitude to ask Council to extend the public comment 
period another 15 minutes by roll call vote.  This can be done up to a maximum of two (2) times, capping the 
public comment period to one (1) hour.  
 
Conduct -Speakers shall by recognized by the Mayor and or Town Manager and shall direct all comments and 
or questions to the Council as a whole (not individual members or employees of the Council).  In maintaining 
decorum, debate and dialogue with the Council, Mayor, and or Town Manager is not allowed during public 
comment.  Members in the audience who speak out of turn or are acting in a disruptive manor in the meeting 
shall receive one (1) warning before being asked (escorted) to leave.  If necessary the Mayor, Council, or Town 
Manager, may bring formal charges for disruption of a public meeting and or the like. 
 
Language -Profane or vulgar language, partisan political statements, or comments related to the conduct or 
performance of Council members or staff are not appropriate in this setting.  Members in the audience who 
speak in this manor shall receive one (1) warning before being asked (escorted) to leave.  If necessary the 
Mayor, Council, or Town Manager, may bring formal charges for disruption of a public meeting and or the like. 
 
Council -Members are not expected to respond to questions or comments unless the Mayor or Town Manager 
deems such response appropriate. Council members may seek clarification or additional information from 
speakers through the Mayor or Town Manager.   
 
Record -Speakers are to provide a copy of remarks to the Administrative Assistant (Deputy Clerk), if in 
writing.  



                          

                    TOWN OF 
          GLASGOW VIRGINIA                               

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PO Box 326 - 1100 Blue Ridge Road - Glasgow, Virginia 24555  

Phone: (540) 258-2246  Fax: (540) 258-1325  Website: http://www.glasgowvirginia.org 

 
 

Executive Session Procedures 
 
 

Executive Session 
 
Executive Session Section 2.2-3711 A.1, A.3,A.5, A.6, A.7& A.19of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, 
for the purpose of discussing Personnel, Real Estate, Prospective Industry, Investment of Funds, Litigation and 
Public Safety 
 
Motion by _________ and Seconded by _________ 
 
 
 
Going into Closed Session 
 
Whereas, the Town of Glasgow Town Council has convened an executive meeting on this date pursuant to an 
affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisioins of the Virginia Freedom of Information Act; 
and 
 
Whereas Section 2.2-3711 of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by the Town of Glasgow Town 
Council that such executive meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law; 
 
 
 
Leaving Closed Session 
 
Now, therefore be it resolved that the Town of Glasgow Town Council hereby certifies that to the best of each 
member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirement by 
Virginia were discussed in the executive meeting to which this certification resolution applies and (ii) only such 
public business matters as were identified in the motion convening the executive meeting were heard, discussed, 
or considered by the Town of Glasgow Town Council. 
 
Motion by _________ and Seconded by _________ that to the best of my knowledge (i) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements under Section 2.2-3711 (A) of the Code of 
Virginia, 1950, as amended, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion by 
which the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting. 
 

 





















  

Revised 08/23/2018 
 

RESOLUTION OF GOVERNING BODY OF 
 

Town of Glasgow 
 
 
 The Governing Body of Town of Glasgow, consisting of _____ members, in a duly called 
meeting held on the _______ day of ___________________, 20____, at which a quorum was 
present RESOLVED as follows: 
 
 BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that in order to facilitate obtaining financial assistance 
from the United States of America, United States Department of Agriculture, Rural Development 
(the Government) in the development of a grant to purchase vehicles to serve the community, the 
Governing Body does hereby adopt and abide by all covenants contained in the agreements, 
documents, and forms required by the Government to be executed. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the   Town Manager of the Town of Glasgow be 
authorized to execute on behalf of Town the above-referenced agreements, documents, and forms 
and to execute such other documents including, but not limited to, debt instruments, security 
instruments, and/or grant agreements as may be required in obtaining the said financial assistance. 
 
 This Resolution is hereby entered into the permanent minutes of the meetings of this Board. 
 
 ____________________________________ 
 Town of Glasgow 
 
 By: ____________________________________ 
 Eric Pollitt - Town Manager 
 
Attest:  ________________________________ 
 [SIGNATURE AND TITLE] 
 

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 
 I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the Governing Body of the 
________________________ in a duly assembled meeting on the _____ day of ______________, 
20___. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
 Secretary/Clerk 



                          
TOWN OF 

                        GLASGOW, VIRGINIA                               
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PO Box 326 - 1100 Blue Ridge Road - Glasgow, Virginia 24555  

Phone: (540) 258-2246  Fax: (540) 258-1325  Website: http://www.glasgowvirginia.org 

Malcolm “Shane” Watts 
Mayor, 2021 
 
 
Town Council: 
 

Andrea Bradley, 2021 
 
Barrett McFaddin, 2021 
 
Aaron Britton, 2020 
 
Andy Ryan, 2020 
 
Sonny Williams, 2020 
 
 
Eric Pollitt 
Town Manager 
epollitt@glasgowvirginia.org 
 
Jane Higginbotham 
Sr. Administrative Assistant 
jhigginbotham@glasgowvirginia.org 
 
Grace Crickenberger 
Town Attorney 
 
 
Angel Poole 
Chief of Police 
apoole@glasgowvirginia.org 
 
Jeff Rankin 
Wastewater Operations 
jrankin@glasgowvirginia.org 
 
Chris Flint 
Public Works  
cflint@glasgowvirginia.org  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MEMORANDUM  

 
Date:  July 31st, 2020 
 
From: Eric Pollitt – Town Manager 
 
To: Mayor & Council   
  
Subject: Request to Waive Tap Connection Fees 
 
CC: Chris Flint 
 
The 210 Catawba.  The property owner owes 5 years worth of back taxes 
$130.27 (1,2). They are requesting a waiver of the Town’s Tap connection fees 
in Chapter 6 Section 21 (Sec. 6-21 Tap Fees Connections).  A copy of the 
section is below: 
 
The town shall assess and collect a water service connection fee for a 5/8 x 3/4 meter 
in the amount of two thousand six hundred and twenty-five dollars ($2,625.00) from 
each user of water prior to effecting a connection between the public water supply 
system of the municipality and the private water distribution system of such user. 
 
The town shall assess and collect a sewer service connection fee in the amount of two 
thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500.00) from each user of sewer prior to effecting a 
connection between the public sewer supply system of the municipality and the private 
sewer distribution system of such user. 
             Tap Connection Fees: (Table 6)  

(a)  Inside the corporate limits, the fee for meter and service connections larger than 
5/8 x 3/4 inches shall     be actual costs plus ten (10) percent of actual costs. 
 

(b)   Outside the corporate limits, the fee for meter and service connections larger than 
5/8 x 3/4 inches shall be actual costs plus twenty five (25) percent of actual costs. 
 

(c)  Meter size fees do not included boring under roadway or any other utilities 
property. Boring fee   begins at Four Hundred dollars ($400.00), and may vary with 
each connection.  Permits are not included in water or sewer connection fees or boring 
fees.  
 

(d)  Permits, water/ sewer connection fees, boring fee must be paid before 
construction. A utility impact fee for meter and service connections are as follows (New 
Customers Only) : 

 Inside Corporate Limits  
   

Outside Corporate Limits     

Meter Size Water Sewer Water Sewer 
5/8 inch    $2,625.00 $2,500.00 $5,250.00 $5,000.00 



                          
TOWN OF 

                        GLASGOW, VIRGINIA                               
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PO Box 326 - 1100 Blue Ridge Road - Glasgow, Virginia 24555  

Phone: (540) 258-2246  Fax: (540) 258-1325  Website: http://www.glasgowvirginia.org 

Request: 
Pictures 3 & 4 show the alley and measurement from the closest town water line to the owner’s 
property line which is approximately 16 feet (3,4).  
 
The tap connection fees cover the cost for new meters which would need to be purchased and installed 
on the property.  Attached are pictures of the old meter (5,6) and an example of a new meter (7). 
 
Sewer line is adjacent up to the property line, but it would still require them to connect to our line.  
The pipe is specifically made so no one can connect onto our system without our permission and 
knowledge (8).    
 
Recommendation: 
The primary purpose of the Tap Connection Fee Ordinance (Sec. 6-21) is to recoup the Town’s costs 
to install and connect new customers to our system.  I am recommending we do not waive the fees, 
because the case presented meets the criteria for the established policy.  Also keep in mind, we do not 
plan for new customer connection projects in the budget each year.  The fee is the only way we “break 
even” on these costs. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions about the request, this will be on the August Council Agenda.   
 




















